Dean Paul B. mn,
College of Liberal frts and Snim

Dear Dean Lawson:

Immrndptofmhtmaﬂnm
-instant, mdbogtoshte the following:

The name of Robert Martindell does not appear

, ‘mmyorwmdsrwtho-wingm We had no class

card for him, and therefore could not put him on our roll. As

you know, our class rolls are made from the olass cards that come
to us af'ter enrollment. Thilhthnmly-ynmm'tutm-

ent iz emrclled in Physical Mitioning

We have also earefully cheoked all of the in-
dividual class rolls kept by our instructors %o see if his name
might have been written in by an instruetor, but such was not the
Cageo. | '- .

~ The case of George R. Ware is the same as that
of Robert Martindell. Undoubtedly neither of these boys attended
e physical conditioning class, and should be given a failure.

- Owr records show that William Feal Shaw received
& grade of "A" for the spring semester. &mmlhﬂfarm
hour oredit at 10:50 on londay, Wednesday, Friday ; he
a withdrewal for him.

Hynuhw-wnwwuhhwumbo
sure that all class cards reach us, Ishmll be |

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




